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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 12:29 PM
To: 'tom.ballard@crawford-inc.com'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: lvsnoopy@calweb.com; uschamption@aol.com; cityofparisstudios@gmail.com; 

Epyatt@taberconsultants.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence RO133

Thanks Tom.  Unfortunately this had not been communicated to ACDEH and it was unknown.  In the future 
please simply request an extension request to prevent us from intruding where not needed. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: tom.ballard@crawford-inc.com [mailto:tom.ballard@crawford-inc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 12:24 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: lvsnoopy@calweb.com; uschamption@aol.com; cityofparisstudios@gmail.com; Epyatt@taberconsultants.com; Roe, 
Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: ACEH Correspondence RO133 
 
Thank you for your correspondence. This work is being conducted today, November 1, 2016.  Documentation will be 
provided in the way of a letter report next week.  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Thomas E. Ballard, PG, CHG 
Crawford & Associates, Inc. 
916‐761‐3700 
 
On Nov 1, 2016, at 8:55 AM, dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org> wrote: 

Dear Interested Parties, 
  
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000133 
  
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
ACEH 
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<ENF_L_2016-10-31.pdf> 


